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Significance

Statement Of Significance
Important social connections in the development of the Marsden Park community. The first Presbyterian Church service was held here in 
October 1898. The church closed on 4 April 1971 and was sold in 1991 to the Trustees of the Christian Israelite Church.

The church has a high aesthetic contribution to Richmond Road as an indicator of the historical community presence of Marsden Park.

The Social significance of the site remains after the destruction of the building by fire.
Criteria a)
Historical Significance
The Church has historical significance as a place of worship and religious ceremonies for the Marsden Park Community from 1898. The 
Historic significance of the site retains some importance after the fire.
Criteria c)
Aesthetic/Technical Significance
The site has aesthetic significance as a marker of the historic Marsden Park Community as a central community Building. The building is a 
typical Victorian weatherboard gothic church.
Criteria g)
Representative
The Church is a representative example of the former rural Marsden park Victorian era community.
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Description

Designer Builder/Maker

Physical Description Updated
A simple weatherboard building with gable ended galvanised iron roof with exposed cross brackets.
Interior is timber lined with a coffered ceiling.

The 1898 Church building has an attached later hall to the rear under a lower pitched gable roof. Toilets are accommodated in a lean too 
to the rear. 

A new frontage portico has been added in the 2009 and the church has been converted to a Café.

The building has been completely destroyed by fire but there is sufficient photographic evidence for reconstruction.

Physical Condition Updated 01/07/2015

Modifications And Dates
c1930-40 addition of a Sunday school room to the rear.

2009 addition of a front entry portico/ conversion to a café/ upgrading of toilets.

2013 building destroyed by fire.
Further Comments
There is sufficient information to reconstruct the building to its original form. If reconstructed the site will retain its significance. 

In not reconstructed interpretive information should be provided to interpret the site.
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Data Source

The information for this entry comes from the following source:

Data Source Record Owner Heritage Item ID
Local Government Blacktown City Council 1140030

Every effort has been made to ensure that information contained in the State Heritage Inventory is correct. If you find any errors or 
omissions please send your comments to  council@blacktown.nsw.gov.au

All information and pictures on this page are the copyright of the Heritage Division or respective copyright owners.


